

          Spinney Hills Working Men’s Club & Institute 
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)
Note –

The original ‘Spinney Hills Working Men’s Club’ was established in Sherard Road in 1897, before a new,

purpose built (by Shipstone’s Brewery) club was opened in Frisby Road in the late 1920’s.
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                Spinney Hills WMC & Institute                            Spinney Hills WMC & Institute (Interior)

Location – Frisby Road – North side between Forest Road & Galby Street. 
Spinney Hill Working Men’s Club & Institute landlords –
1920’s
OPENED

2011 CLOSED
2012 CONVERTED to wedding and events venue
